Notice of a special meeting of the trustees of the Grady County School Finance Authority
Pursuant to the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act (Title 25 O.S. 2011, Section 301-314) notice is
hereby given that the trustees of the Grady County School Finance Authority will hold a special
meeting as follows:

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard, and Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 27, 2018 meeting. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to appoint Ralph Beard as the Chairman, Mike Walker as the Vice Chairman, and Kirk Painter as the Treasurer. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the audit fees for actions taken by Angel, Johnston, and Blasingame, P.C. on behalf of the Grady County School Finance Authority. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the payment of attorney fees for actions taken by Perryman & Perryman, LLP on behalf of the Grady County Finance Authority. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard AYE: Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned.

MINUTES OF THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING HELD ON April 15, 2019

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners met on this day for a regularly scheduled meeting with the following board members: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard, and Mike Walker.

The meeting was called to order and roll call: Kirk Painter, Ralph Beard and Mike Walker.

The meeting was opened with the "Pledge of Allegiance"

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the minutes of the April 8, 2019 meeting. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

GCEMA/Fire Report/Safety Director: Dale Thompson reported to the Board that they would be hosting a Management 415 Disaster Recovery class at the Vo-tech this Wednesday from 8:00 to 5:00. He

told them that this Saturday they would be hosting Weather preparedness at the Wal-mart at 11:00. He reported that Grady County received anywhere from 2 to 3 inches of rain on Saturday. Kim Duke reported that the regular training would be Monday night and the Board meeting would be Tuesday night. She told the board that she is meeting with John Craft on Wednesday.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the draw request from Grady Memorial Hospital. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

No draw requests by the Courthouse Security Vestibule.

No Action on the discussion possible approval of CMS Willowbrook, ADG, and Jimmie Barrington (a licensed electrician) coming to discuss the courthouse projects.

The Sheriff was in attendance to tell the Commissioners about Geo Safe Mobile Systems and that 5,000.00 of the cost would come from the Tuttle Police Department and the Tuttle Fire Department. The other 10,000.00 would come from SWB911. Mike Walker made a motion to approve the Geo Safe Mobile Systems for Grady County. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the SA&I form #240 Transfer of Funds temporary transfer repayment of 1,595,000.00 from General Fund to the County Highway Fund. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

No action on the discussion and possible approval regarding the budget of the Grady County Fire Department and Commissioners contribution.

Mike Walker made a motion to approve the speed limit change on County Road 1200 between 2860 and 2870 from 45mph to 35mph. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the detention service agreement with Sac and Fox Nation. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Mike Walker made a motion to table the mechanical maintenance at the courthouse with Troy Watson of Streets Mechanical. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve maintenance agreement for ID cards for all 1<sup>st</sup>
Responders with Midwest Card and ID Solutions. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter,
AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the acceptance of termination of a lease agreement at 217 N 3<sup>rd</sup> DA Complex. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to accept the bid for an Outdoor Digital Message Board to be located at the Grady County Fairgrounds Event Center for 91,250.00 from Metro Sign. See other bidders. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Ralph Beard made a motion to approve the bid request for chipping and sealing 20 miles of county roads. It was seconded by Kirk Painter. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the bid request for selling a portable salad bar for Chickasha Senior Citizens. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the bid request for selling cold water food pans and bowls for Chickasha Senior Citizens. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the bid request for selling three glass dish containers in wrought iron stand for Chickasha Senior Citizens. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to accept the applications for Utility/Waterline/Tin horn permit from OneOk Field Services. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the purchase orders generated by the Grady County governing bodies during the month of April and before and authorize or deny payment of such claims. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Blanket Purchase Orders were approved as on file in the Office of the County Clerk.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the monthly reports for the following departments: County Clerk, Election Board, and Court Clerk. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard, and AYE: Mike Walker.

Kirk Painter made a motion to approve the estimate of needs and request for appropriations and transfers of appropriations for Sales Tax FD, Sales Tax FG, County Highway and the Sheriff Service. It was seconded by Ralph Beard. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard and AYE: Mike Walker.

Audience Participation- Steve Cilberg with CP&Y was in attendance to let the Commissioners know about the completion of the Lofton Bridge.

Aaron Taylor came to the Commissioners meeting as a request of inquiry of a trailer that resides on his property.

Be it resolved by the Board of the Grady County Commissioners that the County Treasurer be directed to deposit the following checks for County Highway Fund: District #2- OneOk-\$2000.00, District #3-OneOk-\$5000.00

Be it resolved by the Board of the Grady County Commissioners that the County Treasurer be directed to deposit the following checks for General Fund-Department of Correction -\$582.00, AT&T - \$154.68.

Be it resolved by the Board of the Grady County Commissioners that the County Treasurer be directed to deposit the following checks SWB911-1- OTC 911 Fees-\$19,397.67.

Ralph Beard made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Mike Walker. AYE: Kirk Painter, AYE: Ralph Beard AYE: Mike Walker.

Meeting Adjourned.

Passed and approved the 22th day of April 2019.

(SEAL)

All

County Clerk

The Board of the Grady County Commissioners

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Member